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March 7, 2022

FORM C
Up to $250,000.00

myZorro LLC

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is
being furnished by myZorro LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company (the "Ccompany," as
well as references to "we," "us," or "our"), to prospective investors for the sole purpose of
providing certain information about a potential investment in Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement
for Future Equity) of the Company (the "Securities").

Investors in Securities are sometimes referred to herein as "Purchasers." The Company intends to
raise at least $10,000.00 and up to $250,000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities
described m this Form C (this "Offering"). The minimum amount of Securities that can be
purchased is $250.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Company or the Co-Issuer, as



applicable, each in their sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to
modification, prior to sale and withdrawal at any time.

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below
in the section entitled " The Offering and the Securities--The Securities". In order to purchase
Securities, a prospective investor must complete the subscription process through the
Intermediary’s platform, which may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and
absolute discretion. The Company has the right to cancel or rescind itsits offer to sell the
Securities at any time and for any reason.

The Offering is being made through SEED AT THE TABLE (the "Intermediary"). The
Intermediary will be entitled to receive 2% of Raise Amount in SAFE Equity related to the
purchase and sale of the Securities.

Price to Investors SEl'VICEI F?es and Net Proceeds
Commissions (1)
Minimum
Individual Purchase $100.00 $0 $100.00
Amount
Aggregate Minimum $10,000.00 $0 $10,000.00
Offering Amount
Aggregate
Maximum Offering $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00
Amount
(1) This excludes fees to the Issuers’ advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision,
investors must rely on their own examination of the Co-Issuer and the terms of the
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been
recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory
authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy
of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the
merits of any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the
accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities
are offered under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent
determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. The Issuers filing this
Form C for an offering in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to
Regulation CF (§ 227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post
the report on their shared or respective websites at https://myzorro.io no later than 120
days after the end of the Company’s fiscal year and the Co-Issuer’s fiscal year. Either of
the Company and the Co-Issuer may terminate their reporting obligations in the future in
accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required to file
reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2)
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filing at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300
holders of record, 3) filing annual reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and
having assets equal to or less than $10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold
in this Offering by the Company, the Co-Issuer or another party, or 5) the liquidation or
dissolution of the Company or the Co-Issuer.

The date of this Form C is March 7, 2022.

The Issuers have certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for each of the Company
and the Co-Issuer in connection with this Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the
District of Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b)
or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
(15U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing
annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this
Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an
unidentified company or companies.

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE CO-ISSUER AND THE SECURITIES. THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT
TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE
SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY
OR THE CO-ISSUER IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD
THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C
ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY
SECURITY THE ISSUERS WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN
OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE
COMPANY, THE CO-ISSUER AND THEIR RESPECTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAMS
CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING, THE COMPANY,
AND THE CO-ISSUER. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS
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OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY
ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE
RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS
FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION
NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR
FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN
FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND
RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS.
NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF
REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES
AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS
INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE
INVESTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT
TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION
WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE ISSUERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY
WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN
THIS OFFERING.



NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT

SEED AT THE TABLE, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS
NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN
THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT
MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT
ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE
ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain
forvvard-looking statements and are subject to rvisks and uncertainties. All statements other than
statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this
Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Issuers’ current
reasonable expectations and projections relating to their respective financial conditions, results
of operations, plans, objectives, fiiture performance and business. You can identify forvard-
looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These
statements may include words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project,” "plan,”
"intend,"” "believe,” "may,” "should" "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or
financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents
incorporated by reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Issuers
have made in light of their industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current
conditions, expected future developments and other factors they believe are appropriate under
the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these
statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many
of which are beyond the Issuers’ control) and assumptions. Although the Issuers believe that
these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware
that many factors could affect their actual operating and financial performance and cause their
performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these
assumptions prove incorrect or change, the Issuers’ actual operating and financial performance
may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forwvard-looking
statements.

Any forward-looking statement made by either of the Issuers in this Form C or any
documents incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C.
Factors or events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may
emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for the Issuers to predict all of them. The Issuers
undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new
information, fiiture developments or othervise, except as may be required by law.
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ONGOING REPORTING

The Issuers will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually
and post the report on their shared or respective websites, no later than 120 days after the end of
the their fiscal years.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Issuers’ shared or respective websites at:
https://myzorro.io and

Each of the Company and the Co-Issuer must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting
requirements until both such enfities:

(1) are required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) have filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do
not exceed $10,000,000:

(3) have filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300
holders of record;

(4) repurchase or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete
redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) liquidate or dissolve their business in accordance with state law.

About this Form C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized
anyone to provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are
offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and
sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate
only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale
of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have
changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are
summaries and, therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their
entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. The Issuers will provide the opportunity to
ask questions of and receive answers from their respective management teams concerning the
terms and conditions of the Offering, the Issuers or any other relevant matters and any additional
reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the
Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate
the Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The
statements of the Issuers contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No
warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not
changed since the date of this Form C. The Issuers do not expect to update or otherwise revise
this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does
not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of
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this Form C. This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may
not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.

SUMMARY
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear
elsewhere in this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this

Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.

myZorro LLC (the "Company") is a Florida Limited Liability Company, formed on October 1,
2021.

The Company is located at 100 NW Sixth St, 3212, Miami, FL 33136.
The Company’s website is https://myzorro.io.

The mformation available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In making an
investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information
contained i this Form C.

The Company’s Offering

Minimum amount of LL.C/Membership

Interests being offered 100

Total LL.C/Membership Interests
outstanding after Offering (if minimum 100
amount reached)

Maximum amount of LL.C/Membership

2
Interests 2,500
Total LL.C/Membership Interests
outstanding after Offering (if maximum 2,500
amount reached)
Purchase price per Security $100.00
Minimum investment amount per investor $100.00
Offering deadline May 31, 2022

See the description of the use of proceeds on

Use of proceeds page 28 hereof.

See the description of the voting rights on

Voting Rights page 36 hereof.
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RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We have [no] [a limited] operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company
encounters.

We were imncorporated under the laws of Florida on October 1, 2021. Accordingly, we have no
history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. Our
proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with a new enterprise. The
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems,
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of
advertising, promotions, and a cormresponding client base. We anticipate that our operating
expenses will increase for the near future. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate
profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in light of the
risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company.

The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, ifs
execiitive officers and key employees.

In particular, the Company is dependent on Winfield Willis who are CIO of the Company. The
Company has or intends to enter into employment agreements with Winfield Willis although
there can be no assurance that it will do so or that they will continue to be employed by the
Company for a particular period of time. The loss of Winfield Willis or any member of the board
of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s business, financial condition, cash
flow and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life
insurance policies on any such people.

The Company is dependent on Winfield Willis in order to conduct its operations and execute its
business plan, however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to
those individuals in the event of their death or disability. Therefore, if any of Winfield Willis die
or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation to assist with such person’s
absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and its operations.

We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use,
value-added, net worth, property and goods and services taxes, in both the U.S. fand various
Joreign jurisdictions].

Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax
liabilities. In the ordinary course of our business, there are many transactions and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Although we believe that our tax estimates are
reasonable: (i) there is no assurance that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes will
not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions, expense amounts for non-
income based taxes and accruals and (i1) any material differences could have an adverse effect on
our financial position and results of operations in the period or periods for which determination
1s made.
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Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect
operating costs. These laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare
reform and the implementation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,
unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship requirements, union
membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results,
including additional government-imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid
leaves of absence and mandated health benefits, mandated training for employees, increased tax
reporting and tax payment [requirements for employees who receive tips, a reduction in the
number of states that allow tips to be credited toward minimum wage requirements,| changing
regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including
claims relating to the Fair Labor Standards Act.

The Company’s business operations may be materially adversely affected by a pandemic such
as the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak.

In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus was reported to have surfaced in Wuhan, China,
which spread throughout other parts of the world, including the United States. On January 30,
2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the coronavirus disease (COVID-
19) a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern.” On January 31, 2020, U.S. Health
and Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar II declared a public health emergency for the
United States to aid the U.S. healthcare community in responding to COVID-19, and on March
11, 2020 the World Health Organization characterized the outbreak as a “pandemic.” COVID-19
resulted in a widespread health crisis that adversely affected the economies and financial markets
worldwide. The Company’s business could be materially and adversely affected. The extent to
which COVID-19 impacts the Company’s business will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge
concemning the severity of COVID-19 and the actions to contain COVID-19 or treat its impact,
among others. If the disruptions posed by COVID-19 or other matters of global concemn continue
for an extended period of time, the Company’s operations may be materially adversely affected.

We face risks related to health epidemics and other outbreaks, which could significantly
disrupt the Company’s operations and could have a material adverse impact on us.

The outbreak of pandemics and epidemics could materially and adversely affect the Company’s
business, financial condition, and results of operations. If a pandemic occurs in areas in which
we have material operations or sales, the Company’s business activities originating from affected
areas, including sales, materials, and supply chain related activities, could be adversely affected.
Disruptive activities could include the temporary closure of facilities used in the Company’s
supply chain processes, resftrictions on the export or shipment of products necessary to run the
Company’s business, business closures in impacted areas, and restrictions on the Company’s
employees’ or consultants’ ability to travel and to meet with customers, vendors or other
business relationships. The extent to which a pandemic or other health outbreak impacts the
Company’s results will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot
be predicted, including new mmformation which may emerge conceming the severity of a virus
and the actions to contain it or treat its impact, among others. Pandemics can also result in social,
economic, and labor instability which may adversely impact the Company’s business.
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If the Company’s employees or employees of any of the Company’s vendors, suppliers or
customers become ill or are quarantined and in either or both events are therefore unable to
work, the Company’s operations could be subject to disruption. The extent to which a pandemic
affects the Company’s results will depend on future developments that are highly uncertain and
cannot be predicted.

We face risks relating to public health conditions such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which
could adversely affect the Company’s customers, business, and results of operations.

Our business and prospects could be materially adversely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic
or recurrences of that or any other such disease in the future. Material adverse effects from
COVID-19 and similar occurrences could result in numerous known and currently unknown
ways Including from quarantines and lockdowns which impair the Company’s business
including: [marketing and sales efforts, supply chain, etc.]. [Describe how a quarantine has or
may in the future negatively affect your employees and their ability to perform their duties].
[Describe how a quarantine has or may in the future negatively affect your suppliers, their
employees, and overall ability to fulfill orders]. If the Company purchases materials from
suppliers in affected areas, the Company may not be able to procure such products in a timely
manner. The effects of a pandemic can place travel restrictions on key personnel which could
have a material impact on the business. In addition, a significant outbreak of contagious diseases
in the human population could result in a widespread health crisis that could adversely affect the
economies and financial markets of many countries, resulting in an economic downturn that
could reduce the demand for the Company’s products and impair the Company’s business
prospects including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on acceptable terms to
us, if at all.

We have no operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company
encounters.

We were incorporated under the laws of Florida on October 1, 2021. Accordingly, we have no
history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. Our
proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with a new enterprise. The
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems,
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of
advertising, promotions, and a comresponding client base. We anticipate that our operating
expenses will increase for the near future. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate
profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in light of the
risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company.

Our future cash flow is dependent on the performance of our tenants.

We are subject to risks that financial distress, default or bankruptcy of our tenants may lead to
vacancy at our properties or disruption in rent receipts as a result of partial payment or
nonpayment of rent or that expiring leases may not be renewed. Under unfavorable general
economic conditions, such as poor consumer sentiment, inflation, inclement weather or natural
disaster, there can be no assurance that our tenants’ level of sales and financial performance
generally will not be adversely affected, which in tum, could negatively impact our rental
revenues.
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The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, ifs
executive officers and key employees.

In particular, the Company is dependent on Winfield Willis who are CIO of the Company. The
Company has or intends to enter into employment agreements with Winfield Willis although
there can be no assurance that it will do so or that they will continue to be employed by the
Company for a particular period of time. The loss of Winfield Willis or any member of the board
of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s business and results of operations.

Investors in the Company’s properties may finance their acquisition with morigage financing.
Property demand 1s adversely affected by reduced availability of mortgage financing and factors
that increase the upfront or monthly cost of financing a home such as increases in interest rates,
insurance premiums, or limitations on mortgage interest deductibility. The recent decrease in the
willingness and ability of lenders to make home mortgage loans, the tightening of lending
standards, greater down payment requirements and the limitation of financing product options,
have made it more difficult for homebuyers to obtain acceptable financing. Any substantial
increase in short-term and/or long-term mortgage interest rates or unavailability of mortgage
financing may adversely affect the ability of prospective buyers to obtain financing for the
Company’s [homes/properties][, as well as adversely affect the ability of prospective
homebuyers to sell their current homes]. A disruption in the credit markets and/or the curtailed
availability of mortgage financing may adversely affect the our business and results of
operations.

Failure to attract and retain qualified personnel at a reasonable cost could jeopardize our
competitive position.

As our industry is characterized by high demand and intense competition for talent, we may need
to offer higher compensation and other benefits in order to attract and retain quality sales,
technical and other operational personnel in the future. We compete with other companies
engaged in online real estate services and intemet-related businesses for qualified personnel. We
have, from time to time in the past, experienced, and we expect in the future to continue to
experience, difficulty in hiring and retaining highly skilled employees with appropriate
qualifications. We must hire and train qualified managerial and other employees on a timely
basis to keep pace with our rapid growth while maintaining consistent quality of services across
our operations in various geographic locations. We must provide continued ftraining to our
managerial and other employees so that they are equipped with up-to-date knowledge of various
aspects of our operations and can meet our demand for high-quality services. If we fail to do so,
the quality of our services may decline. We cannot assure you we will be able to attract or retain
the quality personnel that we need to achieve our business objectives.

Competition could limit our ability to operate our business profitably.

Our real estate will compete with other similarly situated and better capitalized competitors to
attract purchasers. Our competitors’ properties may be better quality, in a more desirable location
or have leasing terms more favorable than we can provide. In addition, our ability to compete
and generate favorable retums depends upon, among other factors, trends of the national and
local economies, the financial condition and liquidity of current and prospective renters,
availability and cost of capital, taxes and governmental regulations. Given our significant
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competition, we cannot assure you that it will be successful in [developing/acquiring/ managing
our properties] or in generating favorable returns, which would materially and adversely affect
our business and results of operations.

The former decline in economic conditions and disruptions to markets could cause us to suffer
operating losses, adversely affect our liquidity, and create other business problems for us.

The global and U.S. economies experienced significant declines in 2008 and 2009 from which
they have not fully recovered. The real estate and other markets suffered unprecedented
disruptions, causing many major institutions to fail or require government intervention to avoid
failure, which placed severe pressure on liquidity and asset values. These conditions were
brought about largely by the erosion of U.S. and global credit markets, including a significant
and rapid deterioration of the mortgage lending and related real estate markets. While there have
been indications of a partial recovery we could experience significant losses, resulting primarily
from significant provisions for credit losses and impairment charges resulting in substantial
decreases in the net carrying value of our assets as a consequence of the difficult economic
environment. Economic conditions or the real estate and other markets generally may not fully
recover in the near term, in which case we could experience losses and write-downs of assets,
and could face capital and liquidity constraints and other business challenges.

We are subject to risks that affect the retail environment, including adverse weather
conditions and natural disasters, which could negatively affect consumer spending and
adversely affect the sales of our retail tenants.

This could have an unfavorable effect on our operations and our ability to attract new retail
tenants. For example, frequent or unusually intense inclement weather or natural disasters could
prevent customers from reaching our tenants, reducing their profitability and harming our
business. Similarly non-seasonal weather could inhibit our tenant’s ability to determine
consumer demand, reducing their profitability and harming our business.

Our business operations are susceptible to, and could be significantly affected by, adverse
weather conditions and natural disasters that could cause significant damage to our
properties.

Although we intend to obtain insurance for our properties, our insurance may not be adequate to
cover business interruption or losses resulting from adverse weather or natural disasters. In
addition, our insurance policies may include substantial self-insurance portions and significant
deductibles and co-payments for such events, and recent hurricanes in the United States have
affected the availability and price of such insurance. As a result, we may incur significant costs
in the event of adverse weather conditions and natural disasters. If we experience a loss that is
uninsured or which exceeds our policy limits, we could incur significant costs and lose the
capital invested in the damaged properties, as well as the anticipated future cash flows from
those properties. In addition, if the damaged properties are subject to recourse indebtedness, we
would continue to be liable for the indebtedness, even if these properties were irreparably
damaged. In addition, certain of our properties may not be able to be rebuilt to their existing
height or size at their existing location under current land-use laws and policies. In the event that
we experience a substantial or comprehensive loss of one of our properties, we may not be able
to rebuild such property to its existing specifications and otherwise may have to upgrade such
property to meet current code requirements.
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Our business is dependent on perceptions by retailers and shoppers of the convenience and
attractiveness of our retail properties, and our inability fo maintain a positive perception may
adversely affect our revenues.

We are dependent on perceptions by retailers or shoppers of the safety, convenience and
attractiveness of our retail properties. If retailers and shoppers perceive competing retail
properties and other retailing options to be more convenient or of a higher quality, our revenues
may be adversely affected.

General economic conditions could have an adverse effect on our business and resulis of
operations.

Our business 1s sensifive to general economic conditions, both nationally and locally. General
poor economic conditions and the resulting effect of non-existent or slow rates of growth in the
markets in which we operate could have an adverse effect on the demand for our real estate
business. These poor economic conditions include higher unemployment, inflation, deflation,
increased commodity costs, decreases in consumer demand, changes in buying patterns, a
weakened dollar, higher transportation and fuel costs, higher consumer debt levels, higher tax
rates and other changes in tax laws or other economic factors that may affect commercial and
residential real estate. Specifically, high national or regional unemployment may arrest or delay
any significant recovery of the residential real estate markets in which we operate, which could
adversely affect the demand for our real estate assets.

Uninsured losses may adversely affect our business.

Our properties carry property and liability insurance policies with respect to the properties. This
coverage has policy specifications and insured limits customarily carried for similar properties.
However, certain types of losses (such as from earthquakes and floods) may be either
uninsurable or not economically insurable. Should a property sustain damage as a result of an
earthquake or flood, we may incur losses due to insurance deductibles, co-payments on insured
losses or uninsured losses. We have elected to obtain insurance coverage for "certified acts of
terrorism"” as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as amended and reauthorized
to date; however, our policies of insurance may not provide coverage for other acts of terrorism.
Any losses from such other acts of terrorism might be uninsured.] Should an uninsured loss
occur, we could lose some or all of our capital investment, cash flow and anticipated profits
related to one or more properties. This could have an adverse effect on our business and results
of operations.

Increasing interest rates may adversely affect us.

Amounts outstanding under our credit agreements bear interest at variable interest rates. When
interest rates increase, so will our interest costs, which could adversely affect our cash flow, our
ability to pay principal and interest on our debt, our cost of refinancing our debt when it
becomes. An increase in interest rates could decrease the amount buyers may be willing to pay
for our properties, thereby reducing the market value of our properties and limiting our ability to
sell properties or to obtain mortgage financing secured by our properties. Further, increased
interest rates may effectively increase the cost of properties we acquire to the extent we utilize
leverage for those acquisitions and may result in a reduction in our acquisitions. Interest rates
may increase our cost of capital, including decreasing the amount of equity and debt we may be
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able to raise, increasing the extent of dilution from any equity offering we may make or
increasing the costs to us for any such equity or debt offering.

The sale of the Property has not been consummated and our investment in the Property has
not been finalized.

Although the seller has executed an agreement to sell the Property to the new owner/operator, the
transaction has not closed and may fail to do so for a number of unforeseen reasons. If the sale
does not take place, our investment in the new owner/operator of the Property will not be
accepted and the proceeds from this Offering will be returned to potential investors without
interest.

Market Fluctuations in Rental Rates and Occupancy Could Adversely Affect Our Operations.
As leases turn over, our ability to re-lease the space to existing or new tenants at rates equal to or
greater than those realized historically may be impacted by, among other things, the economic
conditions of the market mn which a property is located, the availability of competing space
(including sublease space offered by tenants who have vacated space in competing buildings
prior to the expiration of their lease term), and the level of improvements which may be required
at the property. We cannot be assured that the rental rates we obtain in the future will be equal to
or greater than those obtained under existing contractual commitments. If we cannot lease all or
substantially all of the expiring space at our properties promptly, or if the rental rates are
significantly lower than expected, then our results of operations could be negatively impacted.

We are subject to risks inherent in the student housing industry, such as an annual leasing
cycle and limited leasing period, which could adversely affect us.

We generally lease our properties for 11.5-month terms, and the related leases provide for 12
equal monthly payments of rent. Therefore, our properties must be entirely re-leased each year,
exposing us to more leasing risk than property lessors that lease their properties for longer terms.
Student housing properties are also typically leased during a limited leasing period that generally
begins each October and ends in September of the following year. We are therefore highly
dependent on the effectiveness of our marketing and leasing efforts and personnel during this
leasing period. We will be subject to heightened leasing risk at properties under development and
at properties we may acquire in the future due to our lack of experience leasing such properties.
Any significant difficulty in leasing our properties would adversely affect our results of
operations. Additionally, student-tenants may be more likely to default on their lease obligations
during the summer months, which could further reduce our revenues during this period.
Although we typically require a student-tenant’s lease obligations to be guaranteed by a parent,
we may have to spend considerable effort and expense in pursuing payment upon a defaulted
lease, and our efforts may not be successful.

Our failure to effectively develop and operate mixed-use properties could have an adverse
effect on us, including our cash flows, results of operations and growth prospects.

Our business strategy depends significantly on our ability to leverage our extensive experience in
completing and operating large, complex, mixed-use private projects. Our revenues depend
significantly on our ability to develop and manage properties with both commercial and
residential aspects and to integrate the two in a seamless ecosystem. Our ability to obtain new
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work depends on successful prior and existing projects. If we fail to maintain a track record of
success, it could have a material adverse effect on our growth prospects.

We may obtain only limited warranties when we purchase a property and would have only
limited recourse in the event our due diligence did not identify any issues that lower the value
of our properiy.

The seller of a property often sells such property in its "as is" condition on a "where is" basis and
"with all faults" without any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular use or
purpose. In addition, purchase and sale agreements may contain only limited warranties,
representations and indemnifications that will only survive for a limited period after the closing.
The purchase of properties with limited warranties increases the risk that we may lose some or
all of our invested capital in the property, as well as the loss of rental revenue from that property,
which could negatively affect our business and the value of your investment.

To date, we have not generated revenue and do not foresee generating any revenue in the near
Juture.

We are a startup Company and our business model currently focuses on finding deals that
represent properties that can grow exponentially and generate revenue. While we intend to
generate revenue in the future, we cannot assure you when or if we will be successful in doing
so. We rely on extemal financing to fund our operations. We anticipate, based on our current
proposed plans and assumptions relating to our operations (including the timetable of, and costs
associated with our business) that, if the Minimum Amount is raised in this Offering, it will be
sufficient to satisfy our contemplated cash requirements through approximately, assuming that
we do not accelerate the development of other opportunities available to us, engage in an
extraordinary transaction or otherwise face unexpected events, costs or contingencies, any of
which could affect our cash requirements.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, as
well as the inherent business risks associated with our company and present and future market
conditions. Our business currently does not generate any sales and future sources of revenue may
not be sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to
execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we
may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our property
acquisitions, developments, renovations or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm
our business and results of operations.

The Property has [no] [a limited] operating history upon which you can evaluate our
performance, and accordingly, our prospects miust be considered in light of the risks that any
new company encounters.

The Property has generated no revenue since the date of our inception. Accordingly, the Property
has no history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made.
Our proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. The
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems,
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of
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advertising, promotions, and a corresponding client base. There can be no assurances that we
will ever operate profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and
prospects in light of the risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company.

Risks Related to the Securities

The LLC/Membership Interests will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial
purchase date. Although the LLC/Membership Interests may be tradable under federal
securities law, state securities regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with
his or her attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will
not be a public market for the LLC/Membership Interests. Because the LLC/Membership
Interests have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any
state or non-United States jurisdiction, the LLC/Membership Interests have transfer restrictions
and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not
currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be
effected. Limitations on the transfer of the LLC/Membership Interests may also adversely affect
the price that you might be able to obtain for the LLC/Membership Interests in a private sale.
Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each
Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its
own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities
laws, leading fo an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

No govemnmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any
Securities of the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities
registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company,
therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide.
Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the
terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors.

No Guarantee of Return on Investment

There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a return on its investment or that it will not
lose its entire investment. For this reason. each Purchaser should read the Form C and all
Exhibits carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making
any investment decision.

A portion of the proceeds from the Offering will used to repay obligations of the Company
currently in arrears.

These proceeds will not be available for the ongoing operations of the Company but will instead
be paid to creditors for amounts which are currently overdue.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to
raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your
mvestment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time
as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount,
at which time 1t will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives
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the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued
and distributed to you.

Your ownership of the Securities will be subject fo dilution.

Owners of Securities do not have preemptive rights. If the Company conducts subsequent
Offerings or issuances of Securities, Purchasers in this Offering who do not participate in those
other Securities issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the
Company’s outstanding Securities. Furthermore, Purchasers may experience a dilution in the
value of their interests depending on the terms and pricing of any future Securities issuances
(including the Securities being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company’s assets at the
time of issuance.

The Securities will be equily interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness.

As such, the Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-
equity claims on the Company with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on the Company,
including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal
and interest would customarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no specified
payments with respect to the Securities and distributions are payable only if, when and as
determined by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s historical and
projected results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial

Insufficient Distributions for Tax Purposes

If the Company is taxed as a partnership, income and gains will be passed through to the
Company members on the basis of their allocable interests and should also be reported on each
Company member’s tax return. Thus, Company members will be taxed on their allocable share
of Company income and gain, regardless of the amount, if any, of cash that is distributed to the
Company members. Although the Company expects that the Company will make distributions
to the Company members from time to time, there can be no assurance that the amount
distributed will be sufficient to cover the income taxes to be paid by a Company member on the
Company member’s share of Company income.

Limitation of Manager’s Liability

The Company’s Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement provides that the Managing
Member and the Company’s agents, attorneys, affiliates and employees will be indemnified
against costs and expenses incurred in connection with, and will not be liable to the Company or
a Purchaser for, any action taken, or failure to act, on behalf of the Company in connection with
the business of the Company, determined by the Managing Member to be taken in good faith and
in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Company.
Therefore, a Purchaser may have a more limited right of action against the Managing Member
than would be available if these provisions were not contained in the Company’s Limited
Liability Operating Agreement.

Purchasers Will Not Participate in Management

Our Managing Member has full responsibility for managing our Company. The Purchasers will
not be entitled to participate in the management or operation of the Company or in the conduct of
its business. The Purchasers may not vote their Securities in the election of the Company’s
Manager or for any other reason, except in limited circumstances as allowed under Florida law.
Please consult the Limited Liability Operating Agreement.
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There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a
sale of the Company or a registration of the Securities.

There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the Company will
take place, or that any merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers.
Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal,
commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons. In the event that we are unable to effect
a registration, Purchasers could be unable to sell their Securities unless an exemption from
registration is available.

Income Tax Risks

Each prospective Purchaser is urged to consult with its own representatives, including its own
tax and legal advisors, with respect to the federal (as well as state and local) income tax
consequences of this investment before purchasing any of the Securities. Certain prospective
Purchasers, such as organizations which are exempt from federal income taxes, may be subject to
federal and state laws, rules and regulations which may prohibit or adversely affect their
mvestment in the Company. We are not offering you any tax advice upon which you may rely.

Audit by Internal Revenue Service

Information tax returns filed by the Company are subject to audit by the Internal Revenue
Service. An audit of the Company’s tax return may lead to adjustments to such return which
would require an adjustment to each Purchaser’s personal federal income tax return. Such
adjustments can result in reducing the taxable loss or increasing the taxable income allocable to
the Purchasers from the amounts reported on the Company’s tax return. In addition, any such
audit may lead to an audit of a Purchaser’s individual income tax return, which may lead to
adjustments other than those related to the investments in the Securities offered hereby.

In addition to the misks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us.
Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the
Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze
the risks and merits of an mvestment in the Securities and should take into consideration when
making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.

PROPERTY AND THE BUSINESS
The Company has 0 material properties, each described below.

Description of the Property

Business Plan
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Managing Entity

Litigation

Intellectual Property
The Company is dependent on the following intellectual property:

Other

The Company conducts business in All 50 States.

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information conceming the Company rather than the
industry in which the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the
Company’s prospects.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and
Maximum Amount are raised.
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% of Minimum Amount if % of Maximum Amount if

Use of Proceeds Proceeds Minimum Proceeds Maximum
Raised Raised Raised Raised
Campaign
marketing
expenses or 20.00% $2.000 20.00% $50,000
related
reimbursement
Estimated 28.00% $2.800 28.00% $70.000
Attomey Fees
Research and 20.00% $2.000 20.00% $50,000
Development
Purchase of Real 12.00% $1.200 12.00% $30,000
Property
Repayment of
obligations in 2.00% $200 2.00% $5.000
arrears
General 18.00% $1,800 18.00% $45.000
Working Capital e i R ’
Total 100.00% $10,000 100.00% $250,000

The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C generation system,
payments to financial and legal service providers, and escrow related fees, all of which were
incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.
Such fees are the responsibility of and will ultimately be borne by the Company

The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above, while the Co-
Issuer does not have such discretion as it relates to the purchase by it of . The Company may
alter the use of proceeds under the following circumstances: Business matters. This capital is
strictly to move the business forward and operate the business. Should any unforeseen business
matters come up we need to be able to place capital to keep the business healthy. .

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Directors or Officers of the Company
The directors or officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past

three (3) years and their educational background and qualifications.

Name

Winfield Willis



All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start
and ending dates

October 1, 2022- Present

Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dates

Eleven, LLC
- Real Estate Developer Manager
o January 2017- Present
- Real Estate Development Consultant
o January 2017- Present
Bull Development
- Appraiser Client Relations
o January 2017-Present
- Appraisal Trainee
o January 2016-

Education
New Jersey Institute of Technology

- Master of Business Administration (M.B.A) Finance (2015-2016)
- Bachelor’s Degree, International Business (2012-2015)

Name
Nigel Sydnor

All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start
and ending dates

- October 1, 2022- Present
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dates

- Soroco (April 2021- Present)

- Signavio (December 2019- April 2021)

Education

College: New Jersey Institute of Technology (2012-2014)

- Major: Business Management
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College: Palm Beach Atlantic University (2014-2015)

- Major: Business Management
- Minor: Entrepreneurship

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting
in their professional capacity pursuant to Florida law. Indemnification includes expenses such as
attorney’s fees and, In certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually
paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving
such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross
negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such
indemnification 1s fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees of the Company

The Company currently has 9 employees.

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization of the Company
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities: 0

The Company has the following debt outstanding: 0 (No debt ever issued)

The Company has not conducted any offerings, exempt or not, in the past 3 years.
Valuation

The Company has ascribed no pre-offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced
arbitrarily.

Ownership of the Company

A majority of the Company is owned by a few Nigel Sydnor and Winfield Willis. There is also
an employee pool where we have designated ownership.

Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting

equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they
OWIL
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Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering

- Nigel Sydnor 47.84%

- Winfield Willis 47.84%
Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own of the Company if the Minimum Amount is
raised and 1if the Maximum Amount is raised.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached
hereto in addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

Operations

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company does not have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Offering.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.

Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is
realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the
Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional

financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their
entirety. The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES

The Offering



The Company is offering up to 2,500 units of LLC/Membership Interests for up to $250,000.00.
The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $10,000.00 in this Offering (the
"Minimum Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in an amount
totaling the Minimum Amount by May 31, 2022 (the "Offering Deadline") in order to receive
any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Minimum
Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors
without mterest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its
discretion. The Company will accept investments in excess of the Minimum Amount up to
$250,000.00 (the "Maximum Amount") and the additional Securities will be allocated at the
Company’s discretion.

The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the asset value, net
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of
the actual value of the Securities.

In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with SEED at the Table until
the Minimum Amount of investments is reached. Purchasers may cancel an investment
commitment until [48] hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes
first using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Company will notify
Purchasers when the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Minimum
Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after
reaching the Minimum Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers.. If any material change
(other than reaching the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering
Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Purchasers and receive reconfirmations from
Purchasers who have already made commitments. If a Purchaser does not reconfirm his or her
investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering, the
Purchasers investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned
without interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cancel an investment commitment before
the Minimum Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the
Offering and the Purchaser, will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment.
Any Purchaser funds received after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a
subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in
exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.

Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which
reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any
subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable
prospective Purchaser’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that a Purchaser
may invest in the Offering is $100.00.

The Offering is being made through SEED AT THE TABLE, the Intermediary. The following
two fields below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.

Commission/Fees

5.0% of the amount raised
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Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

2% of Raise Amount in SAFE Equity.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.
The Securities

We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument
in conjunction with the following summary information.

We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument
in conjunction with the following summary information.

Authorized Capitalization

At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), our authorized capital

stock will consist of (1) shares of common stock, par value
per share, of which common shares will be
issued and outstanding, and (ii) shares of preferred stock, par value
per share, of which preferred shares will be

issued and outstanding .

At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), the Company will have
membership interests outstanding.

Not Currently Equity Interests

The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the
right to receive equity at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

Dividends
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any dividends.
Conversion

Upon each future equity financing by the Company of greater than $1,000,000.00 (an "Equity
Financing"), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series
Securities, which are securities identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except
1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as required by law, 2) they must vote
in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing with respect to
any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other
than those contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the
Securities in any future financing.

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing
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If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the
issnance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities
equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by dividing the amount the Investor paid for the
Securities (the "Purchase Amount") by:

(a) the quotient of $5,000,000.00 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding
shares of capital stock, assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable
Securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding
vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but excluding (1) the issuance of
all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s
existing equity incentive plans, (i1) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii)
any Simple Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, "Safes"), and
(iv) any equity Securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible
promissory notes or Safes,

OR

(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by
20.00%.

The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the "First Financing
Price” and may be used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if
the Company does not choose to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following
the 1ssuance of the Securities.

Conversion After the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity
Financing following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF
Shadow Series Securities equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by
(b) the First Financing Price.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing

In the case of an initial public offering of the Company ("IPO") or Change of Control (see
below) (either of these events, a "Liquidity Event") of the Company prior to any Equity
Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal
to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) a number of shares of
common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a)
$3.,000,000.00 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of
shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise
or conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible
securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock reserved and available for future grant
under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.

In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount
will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with,
the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and
holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors") in full, then all of the Company’s
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available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors
in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

"Change of Control" as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or
transactions in which any person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the
outstanding voting securities entitled to elect the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the outstanding voting
security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities
following such transaction(s) or (ii1) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of
the assets of the Company.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equily Financing

In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the
option of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described
above) or (i1) a number of shares of the most recently issued preferred stock equal to the
Purchase Amount divided by the First Financing Price. Shares of preferred stock granted n
connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of
preferred stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

Dissolution

If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will
distribute, subject to the preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding,
all of its assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the Investors, all
holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of common stock as
determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the Dissolution
Event) and all holders of common stock.

A "Dissolution Event" means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a
general assignment for the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or
involuntary.

Termination

The Securities terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior
breach of or non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of
shares in the CF Shadow Series to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the
payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity
Event or a Dissolution Event.

Voting and Control

The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted.

The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.

The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.
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Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will
dilute the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any
Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities
were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited
investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, 3) as
part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the
Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other
similar circumstances. "Member of the family” as used herein means a child, stepchild,
grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling,
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find
another party willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any
Securities into which they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such
transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the
Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement is not necessary to
effect such transfer.

In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are
convertible to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted
will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms

The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.
The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference.

The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue
upon the conversion of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is
based on the occurrence of future events.

TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN
TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE
INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S
SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.



TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT
IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT
INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY
TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES
UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX
STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS
WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE
TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH
TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE
URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES
FEDERAL INCOME TAX IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE
COMPANY, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR
COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED
THAT DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE COMPANY TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS
MAY BE SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX
ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Related Person Transactions

From time to time the Company may engage in fransactions with related persons. Related
persons are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial
owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated
on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of
any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The Company has the following transactions with related persons:

Conflicts of Interest

To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or relationships,
which may give rise to a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security
holders.

OTHER INFORMATION

Bad Actor Disclosure
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The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S.
securities laws.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds
to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this
Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

/s/Nigel Sydnor
(Signature)

Nigel Sydnor
(Name)

Co-Founder/CEO
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and

Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/Winfield Willis
(Signature)

Winfield Willis
(Name)

Co-Founder/CIO
(Title)

March 7, 2022
(Date)
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Instructions.

L. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its
principal financial officer, its confroller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions. If there is a co-issuer, the form
shall also be signed by the co-issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal
financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board
of directors or persons performing similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18
U.S.C. 1001.
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EXHIBITS

Exhibit A

Financial Statements of Company and Co-Issuer
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EXHIBIT A

Financial Statements of Company and Co-Issuer
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Version 1.1
DISCOUNT ONLY

THIS INSTRUMENT AND ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT"), OR UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF
CERTAIN STATES. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR
HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED IN THIS SAFE AND UNDER THE ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES
LAWS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

MyZorre LLC

SAFE
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by the “Investor” (the “Imvestor”) of $250,000 (the
“Purchase Amount”) on or about March 6, 2022, myZorro LLC, a Florida corporation (the “Company”), issues to the
Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s Capital Stock, subject to the terms described below.

The “Discount Rate™ is 100 minus 20%

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms.
1. Events

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this Safe, on the initial closing
of such Equity Financing, this Safe will automatically convert into the number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to
the Purchase Amount divided by the Discount Price.

In connection with the automatic conversion of this Safe into shares of Safe Preferred Stock, the Investor will
execute and deliver to the Company all of the fransaction documents related to the Equity Financing; provided, that such
documents (i) are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock, with appropriate
variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and (ii) have customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the
Investor, including (without limitation) limited representations, warranties, liability and indemnification obligations for the
Investor.

(b) Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Safe will
automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section 1(d) below) to receive a portion of Proceeds,
due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of such Liquidity Event, equal
to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount™) or (ii) the amount payable on the number of shares of
Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price (the “Conversion Amount™). If any of the
Company’s securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of Proceeds to be received in a Liquidity Event,
the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to receive a form of consideration
that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a result of the Investor’s failure to satisfy any requirement or limitation
generally applicable to the Company’s securityholders, or under any applicable laws.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in conmection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization, the Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by
its board of directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income
tax purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied
in the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1(d).

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will
automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section 1(d) below) to receive a portion of Proceeds
equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution
Event.

(d) Liquidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is intended to operate like
standard non-participating Preferred Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:




(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including confractual claims
for payment and convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally
converted into Capital Stock);

(ii) On par with payments for other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, and if the applicable Proceeds are
insufficient to permit full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds
will be distributed pro rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments
that would otherwise be due; and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock.

The Investor’s right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with payments for Common Stock and
other Safes and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or Proceeds on a similar as-converted to
Common Stock basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above (in the latter case, to the extent such
payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

(e) Termination. This Safe will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations
arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this Safe) immediately following the earliest to occur of: (i) the
issuance of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1(a): or (ii) the
payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b) or Section 1(c).

2. Definitions

“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, the “Common Stock™
and the “Preferred Stock.”

“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person” or “group”
(within the meaning of Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), becomes the
“beneficial owner™ (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), directly or indirectly,
of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company having the right to vote for the election of members
of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a
transaction or series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding
immediately prior to such transaction or series ofrelated transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting securities of the
Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Company.

“Direct Listing” means the Company’s initial listing of its Common Stock (other than shares of Common Stock
not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective
registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the
Company for resale, as approved by the Company’s board of directors. For the avoidance of doubt, a Direct Listing shall
not be deemed to be an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services.

“Discount Price” means the lowest price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock sold in the Equity Financing
multiplied by the Discount Rate.

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for the benefit
of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity
Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

“Dividend Amount” means, with respect to any date on which the Company pays a dividend on its outstanding
Common Stock, the amount of such dividend that is paid per share of Common Stock multiplied by (x) the Purchase Amount
divided by (v) the Liquidity Price (treating the dividend date as a Liquidity Event solely for purposes of calculating such
Liquidity Price).
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“Equity Financing” means a bona fide transaction or series of transactions with the principal purpose of raising
capital, pursuant to which the Company issues and sells Preferred Stock at a fixed valuation, including but not limited to, a
pre-money or post-money valuation.

“Initial Public Offering” means the closing of the Company’s first firm commitment underwritten initial public
offering of Common Stock pursuant to a registration statement filed under the Securities Act.

“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control, a Direct Listing or an Initial Public Offering.

“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock at the time of
the Liquidity Event, as determined by reference to the purchase price payable in connection with such Liquidity Event,
multiplied by the Discount Rate.

“Proceeds” means cash and other assets (including without limitation stock consideration) that are proceeds
from the Liquidity Event or the Dissolution Event, as applicable, and legally available for distribution.

“Safe” means an instrument containing a future right to shares of Capital Stock, similar in form and content to
this instrument, purchased by investors for the purpose of funding the Company’s business operations. References to “this
Safe” mean this specific instrument.

“Safe Preferred Stock” means the shares of the series of Preferred Stock issued to the Investor in an Equity
Financing, having the identical rights, privileges, preferences and restrictions as the shares of Standard Preferred Stock,
other than with respect to: (i) the per share liquidation preference and the initial conversion price for purposes of price-based
anti-dilution protection, which will equal the Discount Price; and (ii) the basis for any dividend rights, which will be based
on the Discount Price.

“Standard Preferred Stock™ means the shares of a series of Preferred Stock issued to the investors investing
new money in the Company in connection with the initial closing of the Equity Financing.

3. Company Representations

(a) The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its
state of incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and carry on its business as
now conducted.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Safe is within the power of the Company
and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company (subject to section 3(d)). This Safe
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity. To ifts knowledge, the Company is not in
violation of (i) its current certificate of incorporation or bylaws, (ii) any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the
Company or (iii) any material debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case,
such violation or default, individually, or together with all such vielations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have
a material adverse effect on the Company.

(¢) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Safe do not and will not:
(i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; (ii) result in the acceleration of any
material debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition
of any lien on any property, asset or revenue of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material
permit, license or authorization applicable to the Company, its business or operations.

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this Safe, other than: (i) the

Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary
corporate approvals for the authorization of Capital Stock issuable pursuant to Section 1.
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(e) To its knowledge, the Company owns or possesses (or can obtain on commercially reasonable terms)
sufficient legal rights to all patents, trademarks, service marks, trade names, copyrights, trade secrets, licenses, information,
processes and other intellectual property rights necessary for its business as now conducted and as currently proposed to be
conducted, without any conflict with, or infringement of the rights of, others.

4. [Investor Representations

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this Safe and to perform its
obligations hereunder. This Safe constitutes valid and binding obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its
terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.

(b) The Investor is an accredited investor as such term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D under the
Securities Act, and acknowledges and agrees that if not an accredited investor at the time of an Equity Financing, the
Company may void this Safe and return the Purchase Amount. The Investor has been advised that this Safe and the
underlying securities have not been registered under the Securities Act, or any state securities laws and, therefore, cannot
be resold unless they are registered under the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or unless an exemption from
such registration requirements is available. The Investor is purchasing this Safe and the securities to be acquired by the
Investor hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for resale in
connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, granting any participation in,
or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that
the Investor is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of such investment, is able fo incur a complete loss of such
investment without impairing the Investor’s financial condition and is able to bear the economic risk of such investment for
an indefinite period of time.

5. Miscellaneous

(a) Any provision of this Safe may be amended, waived or modified by written consent of the Company and
either (i) the Investor or (ii) the majority-in-interest of all then-outstanding Safes with the same “Post-Money Valuation
Cap” and “Discount Rate™ as this Safe (and Safes lacking one or both of such terms will be considered to be the same with
respect to such term(s)), provided that with respect to clause (ii): (A) the Purchase Amount may not be amended, waived or
modified in this manner, (B) the consent of the Investor and each holder of such Safes must be solicited (even if not
obtained), and (C) such amendment, waiver or modification treats all such holders in the same manner. “Majority-in-
interest” refers to the holders of the applicable group of Safes whose Safes have a total Purchase Amount greater than 50%
of the total Purchase Amount of all of such applicable group of Safes.

(b) Any notice required or permitted by this Safe will be deemed sufficient when delivered personally or by
overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature page, or 48 hours after being deposited in
the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address
listed on the signature page, as subsequently modified by written notice.

(¢) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this Safe, to vote or be deemed a holder of Capital Stock for any
purpose other than tax purposes, nor will anything in this Safe be construed to confer on the Investor, as such, any rights of
a Company stockholder or rights to vote for the election of directors or on any matter submitted to Company stockholders,
or to give or withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, until shares have been issued on the
terms described in Section 1. However, if the Company pays a dividend on outstanding shares of Common Stock (that is
not payable in shares of Common Stock) while this Safe is outstanding, the Company will pay the Dividend Amount to the
Investor at the same time.

(d) Neither this Safe nor the rights in this Safe are transferable or assignable, by operation of law or otherwise,
by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this Safe and/or its rights may be
assigned without the Company’s consent by the Investor (i) to the Investor’s estate, heirs, executors, administrators,
guardians and/or successors in the event of Investor’s death or disability, or (ii) to any other entity who directly or indirectly,
controls, is controlled by or is under common control with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partmer,
managing member, officer or director of the Investor, or any venfure capital fund now or hereafter existing which is
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controlled by one or more general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the
Investor; and provided, firrther, that the Company may assign this Safe in whole, without the consent of the Investor, in
connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.

—{e)-In the event any one or more of the provisions of this Safe is for any reason held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one or more of the provisions of this Safe operate
or would prospectively operate to invalidate this Safe, then and in any such event, such provision(s) only will be deemed
mull and void and will not affect any other provision of this Safe and the remaining provisions of this Safe will remain
operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.

(f) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of [Governing Law
Jurisdiction], without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction.

(g) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax purposes this Safe
is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more particularly as common stock for purposes of
Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the
parties agree to treat this Safe consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes
(including, without limitation, on their respective tax refurns or other informational statements).

(Signature page follows)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Safe to be duly executed and delivered.

MyZorro LLC

By:
Nigel Sydnor
Co-Founder

Address: 100 NW 6™ St, 3212, Miami, FL, 33136

Email: nigel.sydnor@gmail. com

By:
Winfield Willis
Co-Founder

Address: 100 NW 6™ St, 3212, Miami, FL, 33136

Email: nigel. sydnor{@email.com

INVESTOR:

By:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:




Subscription Agreement

THE SECURITIESARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE
OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER RESTRICTIONS ON THE
TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

myZorro
100 NW Sixth St, 3212,

Miami, FI 33136

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that myZorro, a Limited Liability Company organized under
the laws of Florida (the "Company"), is offering up to $1,000,000.00 of Pre-Seed Units of SAFE
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the "Securities") in a Regulation CF Offering. This Offering
1s made pursuant to the Form C, dated March 7, 2022 (the "Form C"). The undersigned further
understands that the Offering is being made pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and
Regulation CF under the JOBS Act of 2012 and without registration of the Securities under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act").

1. Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and the provisions of the Form
C, the undersigned hereby irrevocably subscribes for the Securities set forth on the signature page
hereto for the aggregate purchase price set forth on the signature page hereto, which is payable as
described in Section 4 hereof. The undersigned acknowledges that the Securities will be subject to
restrictions on transfer as set forth in this subscription agreement (the "Subscription Agreement").



2. Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Securities. It is understood and agreed that
the Company shall have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this subscription,
in whole or in part, for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the Company
only when it is signed by a duly authorized officer of the Company and delivered to the undersigned
at the Closing referred to in Section 3 hereof. Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order
received, and the Securities may be allocated among subscribers.

3. The Closing. The closing of the purchase and sale of the Securities (the "Closing") shall
take place at 9 a.m. New York time on July 5, 2022, or at such other time and place as the Company
may designate by notice to the undersigned.

4. Payment for Securities. Payment for the Securities shall be received by Seed at the Table
(the "Escrow Agent") from the undersigned by F of immediately available funds or
other means approved by the Company at least days prior to the Closing, in the amount as set
forth on the signature page hereto. Upon the Closing, the Escrow Agent shall release such funds to
the Company.

5. Representations and Warranties of the Company. As of the Closing, the Company
represents and warrants that:

a) The Company is duly formed and validly existing under the laws of Florida, with full
power and authority to conduct its business as it is currently being conducted and to own its assets;
and has secured any other authorizations, approvals, permits, and orders required by law for the
conduct by the Company of its business as it is currently being conducted.

b) The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued, delivered, and paid for in the
manner set forth in this Subscription Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid, and



nonassessable, and will conform in all material respects to the description thereof set forth in Form
C.

c¢) The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale, and delivery of
the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have been duly authorized by all necessary
corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full execution hereof, this Subscription
Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement of the Company, enforceable against the
Company in accordance with its terms, except (1) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of general application affecting enforcement of
creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by-laws relating to the availability of specific performance,
injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions relating to
indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or
securities, "blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction (collectively referred to as the "State
Securities Laws").

d) Assuming the accuracy of the undersigned’s representations and warranties set forth in
Section 6 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or action
by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental body, agency or
official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the execution, delivery and
performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except (1) for such filings as may be
required under Regulation CF promulgated under the Securities Act, or under any applicable State
Securities Laws, (ii) for such other filings and approvals as have been made or obtained, or (iii)
where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent, authorization, approval or exemption or
give any such notice or make any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on
the ability of the Company to perform its obligations hereunder.

6. Representations and Warranties of the Undersigned. The undersigned hereby
represents and warrants to and covenants with the Company that:

a) General.

1. The undersigned has all requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the capacity)
to purchase the Securities, enter into this Subscription Agreement and to perform all the obligations
required to be performed by the undersigned hereunder, and such purchase will not contravene any



law, rule or regulation binding on the undersigned or any investment guideline or restriction
applicable to the undersigned.

i1. The undersigned is a resident of the state set forth on the signature page hereto and is not
acquiring the Securities as a nominee or agent or otherwise for any other person.

111. The undersigned will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in any
jurisdiction in which the undersigned purchases or sells Securities and obtain any consent, approval
or permission required for such purchases or sales under the laws and regulations of any jurisdiction
to which the undersigned is subject or in which the undersigned makes such purchases or sales, and
the Company shall have no responsibility therefor.

iv. Including the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past twelve (12) month
period, the undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of
Regulation CF.

b) Information Concerning the Company.

1. The undersigned has received a copy of the Form C. With respect to information provided
by the Company, the undersigned has relied solely on the information contained in the Form C to
make the decision to purchase the Securities.

11. The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Securities involves
various risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned represents that it is able to bear any and all loss associated with an investment in the
Securities.

111. The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any communication
(written or oral) of the Company, Seed at the Table , or any of their respective affiliates, as
investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the Securities. It is understood that
information and explanations related to the terms and conditions of the Securities provided in the
Form C or otherwise by the Company, Seed at the Table or any of their respective affiliates shall not
be considered investment advice or a recommendation to purchase the Securities, and that neither the
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Company, Seed at the Table nor any of their respective affiliates i1s acting or has acted as an advisor
to the undersigned in deciding to invest in the Securities. The undersigned acknowledges that neither
the Company, Seed at the Table nor any of their respective affiliates have made any representation
regarding the proper characterization of the Securities for purposes of determining the undersigned’s
authority or suitability to invest in the Securities.

iv. The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and operations of
the Company, all as generally described in the Form C. The undersigned has had access to such
information concerning the Company and the Securities as it deems necessary to enable it to make
an informed investment decision concerning the purchase of the Securities.

v. The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in writing
to the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned’s representations and warranties
contained in this Subscription Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed as
of the Closing, taking into account all information received by the undersigned.

vi. The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and absolute
discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the Offering. This
Subscription Agreement shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall return any
previously paid subscription price of the Securities, without interest thereon, to the undersigned.

vii. The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits
or risks of an investment in the Securities or made any finding or determination concerning the
faimess or advisability of this investment.

¢) No Guaranty.

1. The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (A) given any guarantee or
representation as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax,
financial, accounting or otherwise) an of investment in the Securities or (B) made any representation
to the undersigned regarding the legality of an investment in the Securities under applicable legal
investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase the Securities, the undersigned is
not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company and the undersigned has made its
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own independent decision that the investment in the Securities is suitable and appropriate for the
undersigned.

d) Status of Undersigned.

1. The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial and
investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
investment in the Securities. With the assistance of the undersigned’s own professional advisors, to
the extent that the undersigned has deemed appropriate, the undersigned has made its own legal, tax,
accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an investment in the Securities and the
consequences of this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned has considered the suitability of the
Securities as an investment in light of its own circumstances and financial condition and the
undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an investment in the Securities and its authority
to mvest in the Securities.

e) Restrictions on Transfer or Sale of Securities.

1. The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned’s own beneficial
account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any
distribution of the Securities. The undersigned understands that the Securities have not been
registered under the Securities Act or any State Securities Laws by reason of specific exemptions
under the provisions thereof which depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned and
of the other representations made by the undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the representations and agreements
contained in this Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental information) for the purpose of
determining whether this transaction meets the requirements for such exemptions.

i1. The undersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a period of
time under applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") provide in substance that the undersigned
may dispose of the Securities only pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities
Act, an exemption therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of Regulation CF, after which
certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands that the Company has no
obligation or intention to register any of the Securities, or to take action so as to permit sales
pursuant to the Securities Act. Even when the Securities become freely transferrable, a secondary
market in the Securities may not develop. Consequently, the undersigned understands that the
undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in the Securities for an indefinite period
of time.
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i11. The undersigned agrees: (A) that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give,
transfer or otherwise dispose of the Securities or any interest therein, or make any offer or attempt to
do any of the foregoing, except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the
undersigned to purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of the
Company to sell the Securities are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the
following conditions precedent: the representations and warranties of the Company contained in
Section 5 hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 6 hereof shall be true and correct as of
the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties had
been made as of the Closing.

8. Obligations Itrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall
be wrrevocable.

9. Legend. The certificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Securities
sold pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which
communicates in some manner that the Securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act and may only be resold pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

10. Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof
shall be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by
the party against whom any waiver, change, discharge or termination is sought.

11. Assignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by either the Company or the
undersigned without the prior written consent of the other party.

12. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND
ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING
OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT.

-13-



13. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action, or proceeding relating to
any offers, purchases, or sales of the Securities by the undersigned ("Proceedings"), the undersigned
irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the federal or state courts located in Florida, which
submission shall be exclusive unless none of such courts has lawful jurisdiction over such
Proceedings.

14. Governing Law. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Florida, without regard to conflict of law principles thereof.

15. Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this
Subscription Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Subscription Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all
of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.

17. Notices. All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other
address as either party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other):
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100 NW Sixth St, 3212, Miami, FL
33136

If to the Company: E-mail: nigel sydnor@gmail.com

Attention: CEO

Attention:
with a copy to:
E-mail:

If to the Purchaser: E-mail: [

18. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon
and accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

19. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription
Agreement shall survive (1) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (i1) changes in the
transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not material or which
are to the benefit of the undersigned and (ii1) the death or disability of the undersigned.

20. Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the
Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securities
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or
covenant of the undersigned contained in this Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect.

21. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreement is invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any
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other term or provision of this Subscription Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such
term or provision in any other jurisdiction.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this 6
OF March 2022.

PURCHASER (if an individual):

By

Name;

PURCHASER (if an entity):

Legal Name of Entity

By

Name:

Title:

State/Country of Domicile or Formation:
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The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confirmed and accepted by the
s o [amount of Securities to be acquired by Purchaser] 1.« [total anount to be paid by

myZorro LL.C

By

Name: Nigel Sydnor

Title: CEO
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MyZorro LLC.
Balance Sheet as of March 6, 2022 (Unaudited)
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Balance Sheet

MyZorro LLC as of March 6, 2022
Liabilities + Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES + EQUITY
March 6, 2022

$0.00

Equity
Net Income Total Equity

UsD
S0.00 usp

$0.00
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Profit and Loss Statement

Profit and Loss Statement Foe the [Manth or Year ending {Manth-Duy-Yen

MyZorro Stated in00Cs

Canvem Grows margn (/1] ,2—'
Cimvant Roturn on sales [T/0] myZoarra

Forkan 1, 2002 - Mar &, 2007

D mat miodily the catogories In this worksheet or the Tormubas may breok. Gse the Category worksheat Lo add cafegorios and update the
comespanding worksheets with entries. This warksheet wiil automatscably apdsts

iuqu.{a.lllad_' S0.00) 50.00 50,00 50000 50,00 5000 ;u.un' 50100 b ',c.ou:' ';n.uo;' so.ucé so.00/ 5000 |
| mates 000 5000 5000 50.00 000 sn.m[ 5000 5000/ S0, 0.001 50,00 s0.00| 5000
itl:s:ul'ﬁ_u:p\j!x_l!ﬁ_ $0,00| 50,69 :-_a.nué it uui $60| s0.00, 3000, so00] §0.00] i‘I_J.W:' '.a.\_vg; s_wui $0.00
Gmum $0.00| 50.00, sS40 50.00 50.00| s.00 | e so00 s0.00 S0} :ouui so:n: 50.00
|Less Experses s0.00 s0.00 so.00| 5000 0.0 so.00 sa.no' 5000/ s0.00 L 0 ool 3000 s0.00) $0.00
| Expan s $0.00 40,00 su.m.t? So Spg 50,00 sﬂ.unr S6.00 snou' sa.mfr sam? snan; S0.00
| Teas! Expenses $0.00| 5000 soo] 50.00 s0.00| st50 | sano 000 s000) woal 59,00, so) 5.0
| Mt Profit 50.00] 30.00| 000 50.00 $0.00} 50.00 $0.00 S0 50.00] %0.00 | 30.00] 30.00| 5000

Nature of Activities

MyZorro LLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of March 6, 2022

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial
statements.

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

MyZorro LLC intends to issue in an offering under Regulation Crowdfunding under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended. After paying a percentage to the crowdfunding platform, myZorro LLC will
retain the remaining proceeds.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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BALANCE SHEET CLASSIFICATION

MyZorro includes in current assets and liabilities retainage amounts receivable and payable which
may extend beyond one year. A one-year time period is used as the basis for classifying all other
current assets and liabilities.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, myZorro considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investing activities include making and collecting loans, purchasing and selling debt or equity
instruments of other reporting entities, and acquiring and disposing of property, plant, and
equipment and other productive assets used in the production of goods or services.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Financing activities include borrowing money and repaying or settling the obligation, and obtaining
equity from owners and providing owners with a return on, or return of, their investment.

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

No stock was issued, nor dividends paid for the periods under review.



